BARBICAN RESIDENTIAL COMMITTEE

Monday, 17 June 2013

Minutes of the meeting of the Barbican Residential Committee held at Committee Rooms, 2nd Floor, West Wing, Guildhall on Monday, 17 June 2013 at 11.30am

Present

Members:

Randall Anderson Gareth Moore *

Alex Bain-Stewart* Deputy Joyce Nash (in the Chair)

Christopher Boden*
David Bradshaw
Graham Packham*
Deputy Billy Dove*
Henrika Priest*
Chris Punter
Michael Hudson*
Stephen Quilter

Michael Hudson* Stephen Quilter
Jeremy Mayhew* Deputy John Tomlinson

Officers:

Roger Adams - City Surveyor's Department

Ade Adetosoye - Director of Community and Children's Services

David Bacon - Chamberlain's Alan Bennetts - City Solicitor's

Michael Bennett
 Helen Davinson
 Community and Children's Services
 Mike Kettle
 Community and Children's Services
 Anne Mason
 Community and Children's Services
 Eddie Stevens
 Community and Children's services
 Community and Children's Services
 Community and Children's Services
 Community and Children's Services

1. APOLOGIES

Apologies were received from Dr Martin Dudley, Vivienne Littlechild, Angela Starling and Philip Woodhouse.

2. **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

In respect of item 14 (2 Fann Street) the City Solicitor advised those Members, who are also members of the Planning Committee, that they are entitled to be predisposed on matters that might be subject to future planning applications, provided they approach the matter with an open mind. However, Members of both the Barbican Residential and Planning Committees decided to abstain from the vote on this item.

^{*}non residents

3. ORDER OF THE COURT OF COMMON COUNCIL - 25 APRIL 2013 RECEIVED

4. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

Being the only Member willing to stand, Gareth Moore was elected Chairman

5. **ELECTION OF DEPUTY CHAIRMAN**

Being the only Member willing to stand, Henrika Priest was declared Deputy Chairman.

On taking the Chair, Mr Moore welcomed new Members and the newly appointed Director, Mr Ade Adetosoye, to their first meeting of the Barbican Residential Committee. Members agreed to write to Mr John Spanner thanking him for his service as Chairman between 2011 and 2013.

Members congratulated Mr Adetosoye on being awarded an OBE (in the Queens' Birthday honours) for his services to children.

6. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

- The minutes of the meeting of the Barbican Residential Committee held on 11 February 2013 were approved.
- The minutes of the Barbican Residents Consultation Committee held on 3 June were received.

Matters arising

- New Members had been given a tour of the estate last Friday, 14th June; this would be repeated for those Members unable to attend.
- The Barbican Estate Office had liaised with the Church and the Girls' School in respect of the parking barrier.

7. UPDATE REPORT

Members received a report of the Director of Community and Children's Services, updating Members of issues raised by the Residents' Consultation Committee at their meetings in January/February 2013. This report also provided updates on other issues on the Estate.

Members noted that the two invoices had been paid late but they had not been received on time and one was in dispute. In order to prevent a recurrence, the disputed item would be dealt with on a batch basis in future.

Members once again expressed disappointed about the performance of the Wood Street and Moorgate lifts and escalators and the Housing Services Director agreed to feed back to the City Surveyor. Members were assured that any lifts installed in future contracts would be to the City of London's specification and this would include 24 hour access in plant rooms.

RESOLVED, THAT - The unsatisfactory performance of the lifts and escalators on the Barbican Estate, and the on-going concerns of the Barbican Residential Committee, be referred to the Planning Committee. The Barbican Residential Committee would like to be updated on any future developments.

In response to a query about the number of working groups on the estate and the commitment of officer resources, Members were assured that residents pay for the administration costs, incurred in running the groups, via their service charges. The Barbican Occupiers User Group had been established to provide joined up thinking on the estate. Residents received regular breakdowns on administration charges in respect of the working parties and, if any were deemed ineffective or no longer required, they would be reviewed.

8. SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENTS QUARTERLY REVIEW

Members received a report of the Director of Community and Children's Services, which updated them on the review of the estate wide implementation of service level agreements for the quarter January to March 2013.

9. PROGRESS OF SALES AND LETTINGS

Members received a report of the Director of Community and Children's Services which advised Members of sales and lettings approved by officers (under delegated authority) since the last meeting.

10. EXTENSION OF WINDOW CLEANING CONTRACT

Members received a report of the Director of Community and Children's Services, which sought to extend the existing window cleaning contract. Members asked about the future possibility of combining residential and commercial window cleaning into one contract, provided that residents were satisfied with the quality of the service and value for money.

RESOLVED, THAT - The extension of the existing contract, for 12 months, at an estimated cost of £183,106 be agreed, and thereafter on a monthly basis, to time with the tendering of the COL cleaning contract.

11. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE COMMITTEE

There were no questions

12. **ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT**There were no items of urgent business.

13. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part I of the Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act.

Agenda Item (s) Paragraph No (s) 14-22 3

14. MINUTES

The non-public minutes of the Barbican Residential Committee held on 11 February 2013 were approved.

15. OUTLINE/DETAILED OPTIONS APPRAISAL/AUTHORITY TO START WORK - BAGGAGE STORES/RELOCATION OF STAFF

Members received a report of the Director of Community and Children's Services

16. **RESIDENTIAL RENT REVIEW**

Members received a report of the Director of Community and Children's Services

17. VIRGIN ACTIVE

Members received a report of the Director of Community and Children's Services

18. 2 FANN STREET, EC2 - LONG LEASE DISPOSAL

Members received a report of the City Surveyor

19. **ARREARS UPDATE**

Members received a report of the Director of Community and Children's Services

20. DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER URGENCY / DELEGATED AUTHORITY

Members received a report of the Town Clerk

21. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT

The Chairman agreed to accept an item of urgent business in respect of the Beech Gardens project.

22. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE COMMITTEE

There were no questions

The m	eeting	ended	at 1	.00pm	

Contact Officer: Julie Mayer tel.no.: 020 7332 1501

Chairman

Julie.Mayer@cityoflondon.gov.uk